
 

 

 
 
July 27, 2011 
 
 
Lawrence J. Taff 
TZ of Madison 
6 Fuller Drive 
Madison, Wisconsin 53704 
 

RE: Approval of a demolition permit to allow an existing single-family residence at 634 W. Lakeside 
Street to be demolished and a new residence to be constructed. 

 
Dear Mr. Taff; 
 
At its July 25, 2011 meeting, the Plan Commission found the standards met and approved your 
demolition permit application for 634 W. Lakeside Street, subject to the conditions below. In order to 
receive final approval of the demolition permit and for any necessary permits to be issued for your 
project, the following conditions shall be met: 
 
Please contact Janet Dailey, City Engineering Division, at 261-9688 if you have questions 
regarding the following items: 
 
1. The lot being developed appears to have an enclosed depression in the rear of the yard. The 

applicant appears to be filling most of this area in. Additional detail shall be provided for review by 
the City Engineer to show how the rear yard area drains to the public right of way. 

 
2. The applicant shall replace all sidewalk and curb and gutter that abuts the property, which is 

damaged by the construction or any sidewalk and curb and gutter that the City Engineer determines 
needs to be replaced because it is not at a desirable grade regardless of whether the condition 
existed prior to beginning construction. 

 
3. All work in the public right of way shall be performed by a City-licensed contractor. 
 
4. Prior to final approval of the demolition permit application, the owner shall obtain a permit to plug 

each existing sanitary sewer lateral that serves a building that is proposed for demolition. For each 
lateral to be plugged the owner shall deposit $1,000 with the City Engineer in two separate checks 
in the following amounts: (1) $100 non-refundable deposit for the cost of inspection of the plugging 
by City staff; and (2) $900 for the cost of City crews to perform the plugging. If the owner elects to 
complete the plugging of a lateral by private contractor and the plugging is inspected and approved 
by the City Engineer, the $900 fee shall be refunded to the owner. 
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Please contact Dennis Cawley, Madison Water Utility, at 261-9243 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 
 
5. The Madison Water Utility shall be notified to remove the water meter prior to demolition. All wells 

located on this property shall be abandoned if no valid well operation permit has been obtained 
from the Madison Water Utility. 

 
Please contact Patrick Anderson, Zoning Office, at 266-5978 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 
 
6. Provide a reuse/recycling plan, to be reviewed and approved by the City Recycling Coordinator 

prior to a demolition permit being issued. Sec 28.12(12)(e) of the Zoning Ordinance requires the 
submittal of documentation demonstrating compliance with the approved reuse and recycling plan. 
Please note, the owner must submit documentation of recycling and reuse within 60 days of 
completion of demolition. 

 
Please contact Bill Sullivan, Madison Fire Department, at 261-9658 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 
 
7. Note: A residential fire sprinkler system may be installed in accordance with NFPA 13D and Comm. 

82.40(3)(e). Additional information is available at the Home Fire Sprinkler Coalition website: 
http://www.homefiresprinkler.org/Consumer/ConsHome.html 

 
Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be 
directed to the commenting agency. 
 
No interior, exterior or structural demolition or wrecking activities or remodeling activities 
(including material reclamation activities by the applicant or a third party) shall commence nor 
any wrecking or building permits be issued until the applicant has met all of the conditions of 
approval stated in this letter. 
 
Approval of plans for this project does not include any approval to prune, remove or plant trees 
in the public right of way. Permission for such activities must be obtained from the City 
Forester, 266-4816. 
 

Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining permits for your project: 
 
1. Please revise your plans per the above conditions and submit seven (7) copies of a complete, fully 

dimensioned plan set to the Zoning Administrator for final review and comment. Also be sure to 
include any additional materials requested by these departments for their approval prior to sign off. 

 
2. Provide a reuse/recycling plan, to be reviewed and approved by the City Recycling Coordinator 

prior to a demolition permit being issued. Sec 28.12(12)(e) of the Zoning Ordinance requires the 
submittal of documentation demonstrating compliance with the approved reuse and recycling plan. 
Please note, the owner must submit documentation of recycling and reuse within 60 days of 
completion of demolition. 

 
3. The Madison Water Utility shall be notified to remove the water meter(s) prior to demolition. 
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I hereby acknowledge that I understand and 
will comply with the above conditions of 
approval for this project. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature of Property Owner (If Not Applicant) 

4. This letter shall be signed by the applicant and property owner (if not the applicant) to acknowledge 
the conditions of approval and returned to the Zoning Administrator when requesting building permit 
approval. 

 
If you have any questions regarding obtaining your building permits, please contact the Zoning 
Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if may be of any further assistance, please do 
not hesitate to contact my office at 261-9632. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Timothy M. Parks 
Planner 
 
 
cc: Janet Dailey, City Engineering Division 

Pat Anderson, Asst. Zoning Administrator 
Bill Sullivan, Madison Fire Department 
Dennis Cawley, Madison Water Utility 
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